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Procurement Department Bid Office 

225 N. Pearl St. 
Jacksonville, Florida 32202 

June 10, 2025 
 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)  

TITLE: 1411997846 (IFB) NGS N03 Closed Cooling Water Heat Exchanger Plate Pack Change Out  

RESPONSE DUE DATE: June 11, 2025  

TIME OF RECEIPT: 12:00 PM  

TIME OF OPENING: 2:00 PM  

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 
CLARIFICATIONS: 
 

1. JEA adds “1411997846 Addendum 1” 
 

2. Question: Is there a clear path to set the plate pack by the unit or will we be carrying them across the 
plant? 
 
Answer: You will be using a forklift to bring them in by the pallet through the overhead door and then 
transfer manually 35-40 feet. 
 

3. Question: Any rules or regulation on how many hours per day our technicians will be able to work? 
 
Answer: No 
 

4. Question: Will the old plates be put back into the empty crates? 
 
Answer: Yes 
 

5. Question: Is there a preferred method of shipping the material to you? 
 
Answer: No, there is not a preference, but it will be Pre-pay & Add and should be part of the bid. 
 

6. Question: I forgot to ask but wanted to confirm a billing question. With this dollar amount, we typically 
require 50% due upon order. Is this something JEA offers for larger material projects? 
 
Answer: Please submit expected payment schedule as part of the quote process. 
 


